# SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

**CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE** 

Minutes Thursday, March 19, 2009

Present:	Y. Bergland (proxy for J. Fohrman and D. Rogers), E. Castaneda, W. Craft, J. Crocitti, S. Flor, M. Fritch, A. Hoffman, L. Horsman (proxy for A. Saballett),
Absent:	<ul> <li>S. Newell (proxy for P. Christopher and V. Thao), J. Parker, K. Wong,</li> <li>P. Christopher (excused), J. Fohrman (excused), R. Olson, M. Parsons, D. Rogers (excused), A. Saballett (excused), V. Thao (excused) A. Toumi,</li> </ul>
Guests:	

#### Minutes/Agenda

- \* MSC K. Wong/Y. Bergland to approve the agenda for March 19, 2009.
- \* MSC S. Newell/E. Castaneda to approve the minutes of March 5, 2009.

#### Welcome/Announcements

\* There were no announcements.

### **Committee Level Curriculum**

- \* The **ARCH 107** Mesa only revision/integration/distance learning remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- \* The **ARCH 130** Mesa only integration remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- \* The **PHIL 102A** aligned revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- \* The **PHIL 112** Mesa only revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- \* The **JOUR 220** Mesa only new course remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- \* The **HOSP 185, HOSP 186, HOSP 270** and **HOSP 290** Mesa only revisions remain at committee level for Tech Review.
- \* The MARK 130 Mesa only revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- \* MSC M. Fritch/L. Horsman to submit the CACM 140 Mesa only revision to CIC with the change to 094 semester and consultation with originator for minor changes.
- \* MSC Y. Bergland/l. Horsman to submit CHIL 166 aligned revision to CIC.
- \* MSC Y. Bergland/S. Newell to submit **HOSP 165** Mesa only revision to Tech Review.
- \* MSC Y. Bergland/M. Fritch to submit **HOSP 161** Mesa only deactivation to CIC.
- \* MSC J. Parker/Y. Bergland to submit **JAPN 101, JAPN 102, JAPN 201 & JAPN 202** Mesa only revision as walk-ins to CIC with minor changes.
- \* MSC Y. Bergland/L. Horsman to submit TRAV 270 and TRAV 290 Mesa only deactivations to CIC.
- \* The **Honors Global Competencies Certificate** program revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- \* The AMSL English Interpretation and AMSL ASL Studies new programs remain at committee level for Tech Review.
- \* MSC S. Newell/K. Wong to submit the CACM Culinary Arts/Culinary Management program revision to CIC.

- \* MSC M. Fritch/L. Horsman to submit the **Dietetic Service Supervisor Certificate of** Achievement new program to CIC.
- MSC S. Newell/E. Castaneda to submit the CBTE Desktop Publishing Certificate of Performance new program to CIC.
- \* MSC Y. Bergland/M. Fritch to submit the **CBTE Web Design Certificate of Achievement** new program to CIC.
- \* MSC M. Fritch/L. Horsman to submit the CBTE Web Design Degree new program to CIC.

# City

\* No proposals were submitted for review.

## Miramar

\* MSC A. Hoffman/Y. Bergland to support **CBTE 198A** aligned deactivation.

## **Information/Discussion**

- \* S. Flor reported Mesa's integration project continues to become smaller with only 71 courses left to integrate.
- \* MSC B. Craft/M. Fritch to rescind the December 4, 2008 approval of **JOUR 101 and JOUR 101 Distance Learning** and return the proposal to the originator.
- \* The CurricUNET Steering Committee had no report.
- \* Y. Bergland reported program SLOs will be included in the 2009-2010 catalog. J. Parker commented departments will be contacted with a request to remove sister college courses from their programs for the 2010-2011 catalog as more programs are becoming college specific.
- \* J. Parker reported the CRC approved JAPN 101, 102, 201 and 202 courses will be walked-in for approval by CIC on March 26 to meet an April articulation deadline.
- \* The Curriculum Coordinator/Tech Review committee had no report.
- \* J. Crocitti reported Mesa is hosting the regional SLOs conference on March 20, 2009. W. Craft commented Mesa is moving forward in the correct direction on implementing SLOs and including them in the 2009-2010 catalog will be beneficial for accreditation.
- \* There was no report on Basic Skills.
- \* The CIC action summaries for February 26 and March 12 were distributed.
- \* M. Fritch requested a clarification of student catalog rights. S. Newell informed the committee evaluators are currently working on a clarification.
- \* MSC L. Horsman/K. Wong to adjourn the meeting at 3:30 pm.

Minutes approved by

William Craft and Shirley Flor, Co-Chairs NEXT MEETING: April 2, 2009 Room A102 2:00pm